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Market conditions and changes in 

WSDOT’s administrative practices 

resulted in increased bid challenges 

and bid rejections. 
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• Clarified DBE Requirements 

– Bold Proposal Notice 

– New & Improved Forms 

– Creation of a Resource List 

– More time to provide documents 

• What is Our Plan to Move Ahead? 
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Getting the bidder’s attention. 
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Bold Notice In the Proposal Form 
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What documents and information do 

contractors need to submit? 
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New/Revised Forms 

• Standardized, Written Confirmation Document 

• Improved instructions  for the DBE Utilization Certification 

form 
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New DBE Written Confirmation Document 
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Improved Instructions for the 

DBE Utilization Form  
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How do contractors know what work a 

DBE is certified to perform? 
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WSDOT Created the Resource List 

• The list is guaranteed as accurate within seven 

days of bid opening. 

• Any DBE may get on the list for work they are 

NAICS certified to perform. 

• WSDOT Office of Equal Opportunity manages 

the list. 
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How do contractors get a written 

confirmation from the DBEs prior 

to submitting the bid? 
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Three Hour Bid Delay 

• Bids remain sealed 

• The written confirmation document is the only 

document subject to the delay 
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When is this going to happen? 
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Contractor Resources 

• OMWBE: 406 Water Street SW Olympia, WA 98501 (866) 208-1064 Toll 

Free           

http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification/certification_directory.shtml 

 

• WSDOT OEO: Office of Equal Opportunity PO Box 47314 310 Maple Park 

Olympia WA 98504-7314 Ph: 360-705-7090 

 http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/equalopportunity/ 

 

• WSDOT Contract Ad and Award: PO Box 47354 310 Maple Park Olympia 

WA 98504-7354 Room Sa19 Ph: 360-705-7017 

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/biz/contaa/ 

 

• WSDOT HQ Construction: PO Box 47360 310 Maple Park Olympia WA 

98504-7360 Ph: 360-705-7822                                   

DubigkR@wsdot.wa.gov 
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For more information on DBE contracting 

specifications, please contact: 

 

Craig McDaniel 

(360) 705 7823 

mcdanic@wsdot.wa.gov 

or  

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/biz/contaa/ 

Questions? 
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